

December 24, 1917.

Department of State,
Bureau of Citizenship,
Washington, D. C.

Gentlemen: -

Mr. Lloyd T. Emory, of Philadelphia, has, for the past two years, been managing some mining operations for us in British Guiana. He recently returned to Philadelphia to discuss business and have a short vacation, and we plan to have him return to British Guiana on the Quebec Steamship Line boat PARIMA, scheduled to sail from New York on January 9th for Georgetown, British Guiana.

Mr. Emory, being manager of this Company in British Guiana, is very anxious to have his passport renewed. The Company affairs have been temporarily arranged for pending his return to British Guiana, and we are most anxious that he should sail not later than January 9th, and therefore, we will appreciate prompt action in connection with this renewal request.

Thanking you for your assistance, I remain

Yours very truly,

DEMERARA BAUXITE COMPANY, LIMITED.

WCN/CBS

Secretary.